Info

From: Erin Reimer

Sent: Monday, March 9, 2020 9:11 AM

To: Nancy Duquet Harvey

Cc: Marie-Pier Marcil; Robin Allard; Emily Koide

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] NIRB 03MN107/124588 and 16MN056/124683: Reminder to Agnico Eagle RE 2019 Annual Report

Good Morning Nancy,

Thank you for providing the below justification. The NIRB is fine with the extension as requested and looks forward to receiving Agnico Eagle’s 2019 Annual
Report for Meadowbank Gold Mine Project (03MN107) and Whale Tail Pit Project (16 MNQ56) on or before April 7, 2020.

If you have any other questions or requests, please feel free to contact me directly.

Regards,
Erin Reimer
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From: Nancy Duquet Harvey <nancy.harvey@agnicoeagle.com>

Sent: Monday, March 9, 2020 7:53 AM

To: Erin Reimer <ereimer@nirb.ca>

Cc: Marie-Pier Marcil <marie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com>; Robin Allard <robin.allard@agnicoeagle.com>; Emily Koide <ekoide@nirb.ca>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] NIRB 03MN107/124588 and 16MN056/124683: Reminder to Agnico Eagle RE 2019 Annual Report

Good morning Erin
Agnico is requesting this extension as there has been recent personnel departures in other supporting departments, as such the new staff and consultants hired
to fill the gap require time to get up to speed. In addition, some tasks have been reassigned to employees that work from the south to help; information has to

be vetted through employees that were at site during the 2019 year, which will add to the review time.

Thanks for your consideration

Nancy Duquet-Harvey
Environmental Superintendent-NU

Agnico Eagle Mines Limited
Meadowbank Division

M: 819.856.4385

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 4, 2020, at 10:00 AM, Erin Reimer <ereimer@nirb.ca> wrote:

Good Morning Nancy,
Could you please provide the justification or reason why the extension is needed, so the NIRB can properly evaluate the request?

Thank you,

Erin Reimer

Technical Advisor |
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From: Nancy Duquet Harvey <nancy.harvey@agnicoeagle.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 5:32 AM

To: Erin Reimer <ereimer@nirb.ca>

Cc: Marie-Pier Marcil <marie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com>; Robin Allard <robin.allard@agnicoeagle.com>; Emily Koide <ekoide@nirb.ca>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] NIRB 03MN107/124588 and 16 MN056/124683: Reminder to Agnico Eagle RE 2019 Annual Report

Good morning Erin,

Thank you for reaching out regarding Agnico Eagle’s Annual Report submission. At this time, we would like to request a one-week extension,
where Agnico Eagle will submit the consolidated report on or before April 7, 2020.

Thank you for your consideration.

Nancy Duquet Harvey
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Environment Superintendent
nancy.harvey@agnicoeagle.com
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Direct 819.759.3555 x4606980
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Mobile 819.856.4385

Agnico Eagle Mines Limited - Meadowbank Division, Suite 540 - Baker Lake, Nunavut, Canada X0C 0AOQ
agnicoeagle.com
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From: Erin Reimer <ereimer@nirb.ca>

Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 10:37 AM

To: Nancy Duquet Harvey <nancy.harvey@agnicoeagle.com>

Cc: Marie-Pier Marcil <marie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com>; Robin Allard <robin.allard@agnicoeagle.com>; Emily Koide <ekoide@nirb.ca>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] NIRB 03MN107/124588 and 16 MNO056/124683: Reminder to Agnico Eagle RE 2019 Annual Report

'CAUTION: EXTERNAL

Dear Nancy,

As a reminder, Agnico Eagle Mines Limited (Agnico Eagle) is required to report annually to the Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB or Board) on
activities undertaken the previous year with respect to the Meadowbank Gold Mine Project (NIRB File No. 03MN107), the Whale Tail Pit Project
(16MNO056) and the Amarug Exploration Project (11EN010) with the consolidated report to be submitted to the Board by March 31%. The annual
report generally meets the requirements from various licences/permits/land leases/compensation agreements with the different regulatory
authorities and we are requesting confirmation that the consolidated annual report will be submitted by March 31, 2020 or if additional time
would be required.

The NIRB looks forward to receiving Agnico Eagle’s 2019 Annual Report for the Meadowbank Gold Mine Project and Whale Tail Pit Project on or
before March 31, 2020.

If you have any questions or require additional clarification regarding the NIRB’s monitoring of these projects, please do not hesitate to contact
the undersigned directly.

Regards,

Erin Reimer

Technical Advisor |
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